
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL
RHONDDA CYNON TAF

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

GWŶS I GYFARFOD PWYLLGOR

C Hanagan
Cyfarwyddwr Materion Cyfathrebu a Phennaeth Dros Dro’r Gwasanaethau 
Llywodraethol
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Rhondda Cynon Taf
Y Pafiliynau Parc Hen Lofa'r Cambrian
Cwm Clydach, CF40 2XX

Dolen gyswllt: Julia Nicholls - Gwasanaethau Democrataidd (01443 424098) 

DYMA WŶS I CHI i gyfarfod rhithwir o GYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL RHONDDA 
CYNON TAF sydd i'w gynnal ar DYDD MERCHER, 14EG GORFFENNAF, 2021 am 
5.00 PM.

AMSER EITEM TUDALEN(N
AU)

ITEM 1. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANT5
Munudau 

Derbyn datganiadau o fuddiannau personol gan Aelodau yn 
unol â'r Cod Ymddygiad.

1. Mae gofyn i Aelodau ddatgan rhif a phwnc yr agenda y 
mae eu buddiant yn ymwneud ag e a mynegi natur y 
buddiant personol hwnnw; a  

2. Lle bo Aelodau'n ymneilltuo o'r cyfarfod o ganlyniad i 
ddatgelu buddiant personol sy'n rhagfarnu, rhaid iddyn 
nhw roi gwybod i'r Cadeirydd pan fyddan nhw'n gadael.

10
Munudau

 

ITEM 2. CYHOEDDIADAU

ITEM 3. COFNODION5 
Munudau

Cadarnhau cofnodion o gyfarfod y Cyngor arbennig, a gynhaliwyd 
ar 30 Mehefin am 4pm, yn rhai cywir.

3 - 10

LLYWODRAETHU AGORED:

ITEM 4. DATGANIADAU10 
Munudau

Yn unol â Rheol 2 o Weithdrefn Llywodraethu Agored Cyfarfodydd 
y Cyngor, derbyn datganiadau gan Arweinydd y Cyngor a/neu 



Gynghorwyr sy'n Aelodau Portffolio o'r Cabinet:

ITEM 5. CWESTIYNAU GAN YR AELODAU20 
Munudau

Derbyn cwestiynau'r Aelodau yn unol â Rheol 9.2 o Weithdrefn y 
Cyngor. 

(Nodwch: Caniateir hyd at 20 munud ar gyfer cwestiynau.)

11 - 16

RHAGLEN WAITH Y CYNGOR – ER GWYBODAETH I 
AELODAU

Rhaglen Waith y Cyngor – er gwybodaeth i Aelodau
ADRODDIADAU'R SWYDDOGION

ITEM 6. ADOLYGIAD BLYNYDDOL CYLCH RHEOLI’R 
TRYSORLYS 2020/21

25 
Munudau

Derbyn adroddiad Cyfarwyddwr y Gwasanaethau Cyllid a 
Digidol

17 - 28

ITEM 7. PECYNNAU YMDDEOL YN GYNNAR O WIRFODD A 
DISWYDDO AR GYFER PRIF SWYDDOGION

15
Munudau 

Trafod adroddiad ar y cyd y Prif Weithredwr a'r Cyfarwyddwr 
Materion Adnoddau Dynol.

29 - 32

ITEM 8. ADOLYGIAD O STRWYTHUR CYFLOG A 
GRADDFEYDD Y CYNGOR

25 
Munudau

Trafod adroddiad ar y cyd y Prif Weithredwr a'r Cyfarwyddwr 
Materion Adnoddau Dynol.

33 - 38

ITEM 9. TRAFOD CADARNHAU'R CYNNIG ISOD YN 
BENDERFYNIAD:

 

“Bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac aelodau o'r 
cyhoedd allan o ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o Ddeddf 
Llywodraeth Leol (fel y'i diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod eitem 9, ar y 
sail y byddai'n debygol o olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig yn 
ôl diffiniad paragraff 12 a 13 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A i'r Ddeddf.”

ITEM 10. STRWYTHUR UWCH REOLWYR Y CYNGOR25 
Munudau

Trafod adroddiad ar y cyd y Prif Weithredwr a'r Cyfarwyddwr 
Materion Adnoddau Dynol.

39 - 68

ITEM 11. MATERION BRYS

Trafod unrhyw faterion sydd, yn ôl doethineb y Cadeirydd, yn 
faterion brys yng ngoleuni amgylchiadau arbennig.

 

Cyfarwyddwr Materion Cyfathrebu a Phennaeth Dros Dro’r Gwasanaethau 
Llywodraethol



At: Pob Aelod o'r Cyngor 



tudalen wag



CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF 
Cofnodion cyfarfod rhithwir y Cyngor a gafodd ei gynnal ddydd Mercher 30 Mehefin 2021 am 

4.00pm 

Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol – Aelodau o'r Cyngor a oedd yn bresennol:-

Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill (Cadeirydd)

Y Cynghorydd S Trask Y Cynghorydd R Williams
Y Cynghorydd G Hughes Y Cynghorydd M Powell
Y Cynghorydd H Boggis Y Cynghorydd J Bonetto

Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick Y Cynghorydd R Bevan
Y Cynghorydd A Calvert Y Cynghorydd T Williams

Y Cynghorydd A Crimmings Y Cynghorydd D Williams
Y Cynghorydd G Davies Y Cynghorydd L De Vet

Y Cynghorydd S Rees Y Cynghorydd S Evans
Y Cynghorydd S Evans Y Cynghorydd A Fox
Y Cynghorydd M Norris Y Cynghorydd E Webster

Y Cynghorydd M Webber Y Cynghorydd M Griffiths
Y Cynghorydd A Roberts Y Cynghorydd M Weaver
Y Cynghorydd L Walker Y Cynghorydd G Hopkins
Y Cynghorydd P Howe Y Cynghorydd K Morgan

Y Cynghorydd R Yeo Y Cynghorydd J James
Y Cynghorydd P Jarman Y Cynghorydd R Turner

Y Cynghorydd G Thomas Y Cynghorydd A Morgan
Y Cynhorydd M Adams Y Cynghorydd J Rosser

Y Cynghorydd G Stacey Y Cynghorydd R Lewis
Y Cynghorydd C Leyshon Y Cynghorydd J Brencher

Y Cynghorydd S Powell Y Cynghorydd D Owen-Jones
Y Cynghorydd S Morgans Y Cynghorydd S Belzak

Y Cynghorydd W Lewis Y Cynghorydd G Jones
Y Cynghorydd W Treeby Y Cynghorydd W Jones

Y Cynghorydd L Jones Y Cynghorydd L Hooper
Y Cynghorydd J Harries Y Cynghorydd D Grehan

Y Cynghorydd E George Y Cynghorydd M Fidler Jones
Y Cynghorydd J Davies Y Cynghorydd A Cox

Y Cynghorydd A Chapman Y Cynghorydd E Griffiths
Y Cynghorydd G Caple Y Cynghorydd J Edwards

Swyddogion oedd yn bresennol

Mr C Bradshaw, Prif Weithredwr
Mr C Hanagan, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth, Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu

Mr B Davies, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Cyllid a Digidol
Mr P Mee Cyfarwyddwr Cyfadran y Gwasanaethau Cymuned a Gwasanaethau i Blant

Mr A Wilkins, Cyfarwyddwr y Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol
Mr R Evans, Cyfarwyddwr Materion Adnoddau Dynol

Ms A Lloyd, Cyfarwyddwr y Gwasanaethau i Blant

Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Cwm Taf Morgannwg

Tudalen 5

Agendwm 3



Professor Marcus Longley, Cadeirydd Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Cwm Taf Morgannwg
Paul Mears, Prif Weithredwr Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Cwm Taf Morgannwg

Anthony Gibson, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Integredig Ardal Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr 
Kate Burton, Carfan Gwasanaethau Iechyd Meddwl Plant a'r Glasoed (CAHMS)

22  Ymddiheuriadau 

Daeth ymddiheuriad am absenoldeb gan y Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref Sirol J 
Cullwick, A Davies-Jones, J Elliott, M Forey, H Fychan, K Jones, G Holmes, W 
Owen, S Rees-Owen, S Pickering, E Stephens, M Tegg a J Williams.

23  Datganiadau o Fuddiant 

Yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad y Cyngor, cafodd y datganiadau o fuddiant personol 
canlynol eu gwneud ynglŷn â'r agenda:

Y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol G Caple - “Mae fy mab yn feddyg yn Ysbyty 
Tywysoges Cymru ym Mhen-y-bont ar Ogwr”

Y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol G Caple – “Rwy'n aelod o'r Cyngor Iechyd 
Cymuned”

Y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol Sheryl Evans – “Rwy'n gweithio i'r GIG”

Y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol P Jarman – “Rwy'n gyn-aelod o Fwrdd Iechyd 
Lleol Cwm Taf”

Y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol R Yeo – “Mae fy ngwraig yn gweithio i Fwrdd 
Iechyd Prifysgol Cwm Taf yn Ysbyty'r Tywysog Siarl”

Y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol J Davies - “Rwy'n gweithio i Fwrdd Iechyd 
Prifysgol Cwm Taf"

Y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol G Jones – “Rwy'n aelod o'r Cyngor Iechyd 
Cymuned”

Y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol M Norris - “Mae fy nith yn gweithio i Fwrdd 
Iechyd Prifysgol Cwm Taf"

Y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol S Morgans “Mae fy merch yn nyrs yn Ysbyty 
Brenhinol Morgannwg”

Y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol R Lewis - “Mae gen i aelod o’r teulu sy’n 
gweithio i’r Bwrdd Iechyd” 

Y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol L M Adams - “Mae fy nai yn feddyg ym Mhen-y-
bont ar Ogwr” 

Y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol L M Adams - “Mae fy ngwraig yn derbyn 
pensiwn gan y GIG”

Y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol M Fidler Jones - “Rwy'n weithiwr proffesiynol ym 
maes Materion Cyhoeddus sy'n gyfrifol am lobïo Bwrdd Iechyd Cwm Taf, gan 
gynnwys Gwasanaethau Iechyd Meddwl”

Tudalen 6



Y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol P Howe - “Mae fy merch yn Ddoctor Seicoleg ac 
Ymchwil ac yn gweithio i'r GIG”

Y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol G R Davies - “Fe wnes i weithio i Fwrdd Iechyd 
Prifysgol Cwm Taf 3 blynedd yn ôl”

Y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol K Morgan - “Rwy'n gweithio i Fwrdd Iechyd 
Prifysgol Cwm Taf"

Y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol S Trask - “Mae fy ngwraig yn gweithio i GIG 
Cymru”

Y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol Sera Evans “Rwy'n Bennaeth Recriwtio'r DU ym 
Mhrifysgol De Cymru”

24  BWRDD IECHYD PRIFYSGOL CWM TAF MORGANNWG 

Diolchodd Cadeirydd Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Cwm Taf Morgannwg, yr Athro 
Marcus Longley i Gyngor RhCT am wahodd aelodau'r Bwrdd i annerch cyfarfod 
llawn o'r Cyngor. Talodd deyrnged i staff Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Cwm Taf 
Morgannwg a Chyngor Rhondda Cynon Taf am eu hymrwymiad a'u hymroddiad 
dros y 15 mis diwethaf yn ymdopi â phwysau gwaith.

Gyda chymorth cyflwyniad PowerPoint, cyflwynodd Prif Weithredwr Bwrdd 
Iechyd Prifysgol Cwm Taf, Mr Paul Mears, drosolwg o faterion allweddol o dan y 
penawdau canlynol:

 Diweddariad o ran Covid - Diweddaru'r Ymateb i Covid
Diweddariad ar dri mater allweddol - profi, brechu ac adsefydlu yn dilyn Covid

 Rhaglen Adferiad Dewisol 

Manylion mewn perthynas â'r Rhaglenni Adfer Gofal a Gwelliannau Brys i Ofal 
arfaethedig

 Ffocws Gofal Sylfaenol
Pwyslais ar nifer o feysydd allweddol, megis dechrau e-ymgynghori a'r cynnig 
am ganolfan arbennig i gyfeirio pobl at wasanaeth 111 y GIG.

 Gwasanaethau Mamolaeth a Newyddenedigol
Diweddariad ar y Rhaglen Gwella Gwasanaethau Mamolaeth a 
Newyddenedigol, gan sôn am barhau i weithio'n agos gyda'r Panel Trosolwg 
Annibynnol ar Wasanaethau Mamolaeth (IMSOP)

Bu cyflwyniad PowerPoint arall mewn perthynas â Gwasanaethau Iechyd 
Meddwl Plant a'r Glasoed (CAMHS) Cwm Taf Morgannwg, yn benodol ynglŷn â 
sut mae'r gwasanaeth wedi datblygu dros y flwyddyn ddiwethaf ac ystyried yr 
heriau sydd o'u blaenau, gan gynnwys y gwaith partneriaeth gyda'r Awdurdodau 
Lleol.

Tudalen 7



 CAMHS Cwm Taf Morgannwg

 Buddsoddiad Newydd 2021/22

Gan gynnwys diweddariad ar gyllid gan Lywodraeth Cymru a'r Gronfa Gofal 
Canolraddol

 Gwelliannau Allweddol - Ymyrraeth Gynnar

Ffocws o'r newydd ar gyfleoedd gweithio ar y cyd a meithrin perthnasoedd ag 
asiantaethau partner

 Gwelliannau Allweddol - Covid

Cynnal y gwasanaeth drwy gydol pandemig Covid a chynnal gwasanaethau 
Argyfwng wyneb yn wyneb parhaus 7 diwrnod yr wythnos

 Gwelliannau Allweddol - CAMHS

Diweddariad ar Un Pwynt Mynediad, staffio ac ailgynllunio gwasanaethau 

 Gweledigaeth a Chynlluniau ar gyfer y Dyfodol

Trosolwg o'r cynlluniau ar gyfer y dyfodol, gan gynnwys yr angen am ymateb 
cyflym a hyblygrwydd parhaus dros y 12-24 mis nesaf a rhoi modelau a llwybrau 
newydd ar waith.

Arweinydd y Cyngor

Diolchodd y Cynghorydd Bwrdeistref Sirol A Morgan i aelodau Bwrdd Iechyd 
Prifysgol Cwm Taf Morgannwg am ddod i'r cyfarfod a rhannu'r newyddion 
diweddaraf am CAMHS a materion ehangach. Awgrymodd y byddai sesiynau 
diweddaru pellach yn cael eu trefnu i fynd i'r afael â materion yn ymwneud ag 
adfer yn dilyn Covid a gwasanaethau gofal sylfaenol megis llawdriniaeth 
ddewisol. Fe wnaeth yr Arweinydd gydnabod bod CAMHS wedi bod dan bwysau 
o’r blaen a gyda disgyblion yn dychwelyd i'r ysgol llawn amser, roedd yn 
rhagweld y byddai galw mawr am gymorth.

Gofynnodd yr Arweinydd a oedd swyddi gwag gyda nhw o hyd a phwysau ar 
staff a sut mae recriwtio i'r gwasanaeth?

Y Cynghorydd P Jarman - Arweinydd yr Wrthblaid

Tynnodd y Cynghorydd Jarman sylw at yr angen am wasanaeth CAMHS a 
gofynnodd faint o blant sydd ar restr aros CAMHS?
 
A oes trefniant tebyg yn RhCT i'r un ym Merthyr Tudful lle mae gwasanaethau 
offthalmig wedi'u hategu yn ddiweddar drwy drefniant rhwng Specsavers a'r 
Ymddiriedolaeth?

Y Cynghorydd M Powell - Arweinydd Grŵp Annibynnol RhCT 

Gofynnodd y Cynghorydd Powell a oedd y cyfraddau uchel o Covid y cyfeiriwyd 

Tudalen 8



atyn nhw yn y cyflwyniad yn cynrychioli symudiad i fyny ar y gromlin?

Mae'r gofal a gynlluniwyd wedi cael chwistrelliad o £16 miliwn, a chwestiynodd a 
yw hynny'n ddigon?

Faint o aelodau staff sydd wedi dychwelyd i'r UE a gadael Bwrdd Iechyd 
Prifysgol Cwm Taf Morgannwg a sut mae'r Bwrdd yn llenwi'r swyddi gwag 
hynny?

A yw diffyg Uned Mân Anafiadau ym Mhontypridd / Taf-elái yn cael effaith ar 
Ysbyty Brenhinol Morgannwg?

Ffigurau ambiwlans - a allwch chi rannu'r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am y data?

Darparwyd yr ymatebion canlynol fel a ganlyn:

 Swyddi gwag staff gyda CAMHS - Ar hyn o bryd does dim problemau o 
ran penodi staff gan fod gweithwyr proffesiynol o gefndiroedd amrywiol, 
e.e. gweithwyr cymdeithasol, therapyddion a phroffesiynau craidd eraill, 
yn cael eu penodi'n ymarferwyr CAHMS. Mae perthnasoedd da gyda 
phartneriaid hefyd yn allweddol wrth benodi swyddi yn y gwasanaeth.

 Gwasanaethau CAHMS o fewn Ysgolion - Mae gwasanaethau wedi'u 
teilwra i feysydd unigol ac mae trafodaethau gydag ysgolion a 
gwasanaethau cymdeithasol yn pennu'r pecynnau cymorth i bob ysgol 
unigol. Mae lefel y gefnogaeth yn cyd-fynd â'r hyn a gynigir gan yr 
awdurdod lleol.

 Rhestrau aros CAHMS - Mae 170 o bobl ifanc yn aros am gymorth gan 
CAMHS yn RhCT ac mae pobl ifainc yn cael eu gweld o fewn 3 wythnos. 
Mae'r galw wedi cynyddu ac mae disgwyl i hyn barhau am gryn amser.

 Offthalmig - Mae Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Cwm Taf Morgannwg yn 
gweithio'n agos gydag optometryddion y stryd fawr fel Specsavers i 
ddatblygu'r gwasanaethau yma a thrin cleifion y tu allan i ysbyty ac mewn 
meysydd arbenigol megis glawcoma. 

 Cyfraddau Covid - 47 fesul 100,000 o gleifion yw'r gyfradd gyfredol yn 
RhCT, sy'n dangos bod cynnydd. Mae hyn yn is na chyfartaledd Cymru, 
sef 64.8

 Cyllid gan Lywodraeth Cymru - Y neges yw y bydd rhagor o arian ar 
gyfer llawdriniaethau dewisol yn y dyfodol, ond mae'n ymwneud â mwy 
na chyllid. Nifer cyfyngedig o bobl sy'n gallu gweithio yn y maes yma. 

 Penodi - Mae Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Cwm Taf Morgannwg yn gweithio'n 
agos gyda Phrifysgol De Cymru i benodi myfyrwyr sydd newydd 
gymhwyso ac mae'n edrych ar benodi tramor, ond mae hyn yn heriol 
oherwydd y cyfyngiadau teithio sydd ar waith ar hyn o bryd

 Uned Mân Anafiadau ym Mhontypridd – Wrthi’n edrych ar opsiynau 
amgen i'r uned damweiniau ac achosion brys ar hyn o bryd. Mae nifer 
fawr o faterion gofal iechyd sy'n cyflwyno'u hunain i'r adran damweiniau 
ac achosion brys yn fwy addas ar gyfer uned mân anafiadau.

 Data ar y Gwasanaeth Ambiwlans - Yn gysylltiedig â pha mor gyflym y 
mae trosglwyddiadau ambiwlans yn cael eu cyflawni ac yn gallu ymateb i 
alwadau brys. Ar hyn o bryd mae'r Bwrdd Iechyd yn gweithio'n agos gyda 
chydweithwyr yn y gwasanaeth Ambiwlans

Cyflwynwyd cwestiynau pellach:

Tudalen 9



 Y Cynghorydd T Leyshon - Mae teuluoedd sydd angen asesiadau 
niwroddatblygiadol yn aros hyd at 26 wythnos. Mae Cyngor RhCT wedi 
cyflwyno llawer o fentrau i helpu i leihau’r rhestrau aros trwy ei 
wasanaethau cymdeithasol ei hun, e.e. Teuluoedd Cydnerth. Mae'r 
mentrau hyn yn helpu i leihau'r rhestrau aros a chuddio'r realiti;

 Y Cynghorydd M Weaver - Pryd fydd llawdriniaethau ar gyfer cleifion 
Orthopedig yn dychwelyd i ryw fath o normalrwydd;

 Y Cynghorydd S Belzak - Pam nad yw'r egwyddor o roi caniatâd llawn ar 
waith mewn perthynas â'r brechlynnau? Pam nad yw pobl yn cael 
gwybod am welliannau sy'n ddibynnol ar wrthgyrff? Mae'r sylweddau 
yma'n rhan o dreial clinigol am yr ychydig flynyddoedd nesaf. Bu dros 
1,000 o farwolaethau hyd yn hyn, mwy o farwolaethau nag yn y 30 
mlynedd ddiwethaf yn sgil yr holl frechlynnau, pam nad yw cleifion yn 
cael gwybod am hyn;

 Y Cynghorydd T Williams - mae gen i bryderon am yr amseroedd aros ar 
gyfer CAMHS;

 Y Cynghorydd J Brencher- A oes gyda ni'r un heriau staffio yn Ysbyty 
Tywysoges Cymru ag sydd yn Ysbyty Brenhinol Morgannwg ac a ydyn 
ni'n mynd i'r afael â'r recriwtio yng ngwasanaethau'r Fron? Yng nghanol 
Llundain mae'r amser aros am Ganser y Fron yn llai na chwarter yr 
amser aros sydd yn yr ardal yma;

 Y Cynghorydd D Owen-Jones - A oes cynlluniau i ddatblygu uned 
benodol ym Mhen-y-bont ar Ogwr ar gyfer menywod yn hytrach na 
theuluoedd yn gorfod teithio ymhellach fel y trafodwyd yn y Pwyllgor 
Craffu yn ddiweddar;

 Y Cynghorydd L M Adams - Mae CAMHS yn methu ein pobl ifainc, mae'r 
rhestrau aros yn tyfu ac mae plant gorfod mynd i'r ysbyty o ganlyniad i'w 
hiechyd meddwl, e.e. gydag achosion o hunan-niweidio.

Darparwyd ymatebion gan y Prif Weithredwr, Mr Paul Mears a Kate Burton o 
garfan CAMHS fel a ganlyn:

 Yn y gorffennol, roedd amseroedd aros hir ar gyfer gwasanaethau 
CAMHS ond 3 wythnos yw'r amser aros cyfartalog erbyn hyn. Yr hiraf y 
mae rhaid i unrhyw berson ifanc aros yw 6 wythnos;

 Mae gwasanaethau niwroddatblygiadol yn cael eu rheoli gan adran Plant 
a Phobl Ifainc y Bwrdd Iechyd nid CAMHS ond mae CAMHS yn 
gweithio'n agos gyda nhw i wella'r gwasanaeth i leihau'r rhestrau aros;

 Mae gofal cleifion mewnol yn cael eu darparu i'r merched ifainc sydd 
angen y lefel uchaf o gefnogaeth yn Nhŷ Llidiard;

 Mae nifer sylweddol o gleifion a bydd yn cymryd blwyddyn neu fwy i gael 
trefn ar y rhestrau aros eto;

 Does dim gorfodaeth ar bobl i gael y brechlyn, ond mae modd i'r Bwrdd 
Iechyd ateb unrhyw ymholiadau ynghylch y brechlyn, ac mae wedi bod 
yn gwneud hynny trwy gydol y broses

 Mae yna faterion staffio tebyg ar draws yr holl safleoedd ar hyn o bryd;
 Rydyn ni'n gweld nifer fawr o atgyfeiriadau i'n gwasanaethau'r Fron, ond 

mae'r Bwrdd Iechyd yn edrych i wella hyn trwy greu gwasanaeth canolog 
i ddarparu mynediad llawer gwell a chyflym i'r gwasanaeth.

Dywedodd y Prif Weithredwr pe bai gan Aelodau unrhyw ymholiadau neu 
gwestiynau pellach; dylen nhw eu hanfon ymlaen at Fwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol 
Cwm Taf Morgannwg i gael eglurhad ac ymateb.

Tudalen 10



Diolchodd y Llywydd i aelodau Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Cwm Taf Morgannwg am 
ddod i'r cyfarfod a darparu trosolwg o wasanaethau CAHMS a materion 
ehangach.

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 4.59pm Y Cynghorydd S. Powderhill:
Cadeirydd

Tudalen 11



tudalen wag



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

COUNCIL

14th JULY 2021

MEMBERS QUESTIONS ON NOTICE

REPORT OF THE SERVICE DIRECTOR, DEMOCRATIC SERVICES & 
COMMUNICATION.

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

1.1 To present the order of questions in respect of the Members Questions on Notice, 
following the amendment to the process agreed at the Council AGM 2019. 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that Members:

2.1 Receive the Questions and any supplementary questions proposed, as in 
accordance with the running order advised upon in 4.3 of the report, which should 
not exceed a 20-minute time period.

3. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 As agreed at the Council AGM on the 15th May, 2019, Members agreed to amend 
Council Procedure Rule 9.2 in respect of Members Questions on Notice. A further 
amendment was made to Council Procedure Rule 9.2 at the Council AGM on the 
26th May 2021 in respect of supplementary questions following expiry of the 20 
minute time duration. Council AGM 2021

4. MEMBERS QUESTION ON NOTICE

4.1 The closing date for receipt of Members Questions on Notice to the Council 
Business Unit for the Council meeting on the 14th July 2021 was 5pm on the 1st 
July 2021.

4.2 Seventeen questions were received and put forward to the Council Ballot held on 
the 5th July 2021, to determine the running order of the questions at the Council 
Meeting. However, due to an administrative error the 17th question is withdrawn.

4.3 The results of the ballot are outlined below:-

Tudalen 13

Agendwm 5

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/Council/2019/05/15/Reports/Item7TheCouncilsConstitutionProposedAmendmentsAndAncillaryMatters.pdf
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/Council/2021/05/26/Reports/AGMItem5Thecouncilsconstitutionproposedamendmentsandancillarymatters.pdf


Number Corresponding Question

1 Question from County Borough Councillor A. S. Fox to the 
Deputy Leader of the Council, County Borough Councillor 
M. Webber:

 “How does this Council support its local Armed Forces 
community?”

2 Question from County Borough Councillor E Webster to 
the Leader of the Council, County Borough Councillor A. 
Morgan:

"What happens when a major river defence wall in the 
borough is in danger of collapse, but there is no identifiable 
owner with riparian rights?"

3 Question from County Borough Councillor K Morgan to the 
Leader of the Council, County Borough Councillor A. 
Morgan:

“Will the member make a statement on the Highways 
Infrastructure in the village of Hirwaun please”.

4 Question from County Borough Councillor M. Griffiths to 
the Leader of the Council, County Borough Councillor A. 
Morgan:

“Has the Leader, through this Council or the WLGA, received 
any update on the implementation of the U.K. Government’s 
Shared Prosperity Fund, which is supposed to be replacing EU 
Structural Funds?”

5 Question from County Borough Councillor S. Morgans to 
the Cabinet Member for Environment, Leisure and Heritage 
Services, County Borough Councillor A. Crimmings: 

“Will the Cabinet Member please make a statement on 
recycling in Rhondda Cynon Taf?”

6 Question from County Borough Councillor R. Yeo to the 
Leader of the Council, County Borough Councillor A. 
Morgan:

 “Can the Council Leader make a statement on the plans to 
develop the North West Transport Corridor?”

Tudalen 14



7 Question from County Borough Councillor R. Williams to 
the Leader of the Council, County Borough Councillor A. 
Morgan:

 “Will the Leader outline this Council’s plans to develop an 
Integrated Transport Network across the County Borough?”

8 Question from County Borough Councillor J. Elliott to the 
Leader of the Council, County Borough Councillor A 
Morgan:

“Can the Council Leader please provide an update on the 
various flood schemes planned and ongoing across RCT, 
including for the Cwmbach ward?” 

9 Question from County Borough Councillor S. Bradwick to 
the Leader of the Council, County Borough Councillor A. 
Morgan: 

“Can the Leader of the Council provide an update on the 
progress of flood alleviation scheme bids for the forthcoming 
year please?” 

10 Question from County Borough Councillor D. Owen-Jones 
to the Leader of the Council, County Borough Councillor 
A. Morgan:

 “What implications does the recent Welsh Government 
announcement to review major roadbuilding schemes in Wales 
have for Rhondda Cynon Taf?”

11 Question from County Borough Councillor J Davies to the 
Leader of the Council, County Borough Councillor A 
Morgan:

“Can you update me on the package of support you agreed for 
paddling pools for the summer of 2021 please?” 

12 Question from County Borough Councillor G R Davies 
to the Leader of the Council, County Borough 
Councillor A. Morgan:

“A wnewch chi ddatganiad ar isadeiledd trafnidiaeth yn pen 
uchaf y Rhondda Fawr?” “Will you make a statement on the 
transport infrastructure in the Upper Rhondda Fawr area?” 

Tudalen 15



4.4 At the Council meeting a maximum of 20 minutes shall be allowed for Questions 
on Notice. Any questions that are not dealt with in this time limit shall fall. Any 
questions on notice not answered will need to be resubmitted to the Proper Officer 
for the next full Council meeting in accordance with these rules.

 
 5. CONSULTATION / INVOLVEMENT

5.1 The amendments to the Council Procedure Rule in respect of Members 
Questions was considered and agreed at the Council’s AGM 2019 and AGM 
2021, following consultation with the Constitution Committee.

6. EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS

13 Question from County Borough Councillor M. Forey to the 
Cabinet Member for Enterprise, Development and 
Housing, County Borough Councillor D. R. Bevan:

 “How is the Council supporting our town centres to recover 
from the COVID-19 pandemic, both in the immediate future and 
over the longer term?

14 Question from County Borough Councillor M Powell to 
the Leader of the Council, County Borough Councillor A. 
Morgan:

"Would the Cabinet Member say what RCTCBC is and has 
done to remove "rat runs" through residential areas to reduce 
the environmental damage and increase road safety to 
residents?"

15 Question from County Borough Councillor P Jarman to the 
Cabinet Member for Adult Community Services and the 
Welsh Language, County Borough Councillor G. Hopkins: 

“Does the Council have Intergenerational Policies?”

16 Question from County Borough Councillor L. M. Adams to 
the Cabinet Member for Corporate Services, County 
Borough Councillor M. A. Norris:

 “Will the Cabinet Member provide an update on the Council’s 
Free Town Centre Wi-Fi rollout?”

Tudalen 16



6.1 The amendment to the Council procedure rule taken forward at the Council AGM, 
allows the opportunity for more Members to ask a question at Council

7. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

7.1 There are no financial implications aligned to this report.

8. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS OR LEGISLATION CONSIDERED

8.1 The report has been prepared in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 9.2.

9. LINKS TO THE COUNCILS CORPORATE PLAN / OTHER CORPORATE 
PRIORITIES.

9.1 The opportunity for Members to propose questions at Council meetings 
allows Members to receive information which potentially detail the Council 
priorities. It also embraces the Future Generations Act as all work and 
decisions taken by Council seek to improve the social, economic, 
environmental and cultural well-being of the County Borough. 

10. CONCLUSION

10.1 Detailing the procedure for Members Questions on Notice assists in 
transparency for both Members and for public engagement.

Other Information:-

Relevant Scrutiny Committee – Overview & Scrutiny Committee

Tudalen 17



LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972

AS AMENDED BY

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

COUNCIL

14 JULY 2021

REPORT OF THE SERVICE DIRECTOR, DEMOCRATIC SERVICES & 
COMMUNICATION.

Item:  MEMBERS QUESTIONS ON NOTICE

Background Papers

Council AGM 2019.

Council AGM 2021

Officer to contact: Emma Wilkins, Council Business Unit

Tudalen 18

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/Council/2019/05/15/Reports/Item7TheCouncilsConstitutionProposedAmendmentsAndAncillaryMatters.pdf
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/Council/2021/05/26/Reports/AGMItem5Thecouncilsconstitutionproposedamendmentsandancillarymatters.pdf


RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2021 / 2022

COUNCIL

14th July 2021

 
2020/21 ANNUAL TREASURY MANAGEMENT REVIEW

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND DIGITAL SERVICES
AUTHOR: Barrie Davies (01443) 424026

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 This report constitutes the statutory requirement to provide Members with 
information on :-

 the Council’s Treasury Management activity during 2020/21; and
 the actual Prudential and Treasury Indicators for 2020/21.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION

2.1 It is recommended that Members note the content of the report.

3.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 

3.1 To report to Council the Annual Treasury Management Review in line with 
the requirements of the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management. 

4.0 INTRODUCTION 

4.1 Treasury Management is defined as:

Tudalen 19

Agendwm 6



“The management of a local authority’s cash flows, its borrowings and its 
investments, the management of the associated risks, and the pursuit of the 
optimum performance or return consistent with those risks”.

4.2 This report meets the requirements of both the CIPFA Code of Practice on 
Treasury Management and the CIPFA Prudential Code for Capital Finance 
in Local Authorities. The Council is required to comply with both Codes 
through Regulations issued under the Local Government Act 2003.

4.3 The primary requirements of the Codes are as follows:

 Creation and maintenance of a Treasury Management Policy.
 Creation and maintenance of Treasury Management Practices, which 

set out the manner in which the Council will seek to achieve stated 
policies and objectives.

 Approval by Council (by 31st March) of: 
o A Treasury Management Strategy Report including Treasury 

Indicators and an Investment Strategy for the year ahead; and  
o A Capital Strategy Report (including Prudential Indicators) to 

support the Council’s strategic and financial planning arrangements.
 Council approval of a Mid-Year Treasury Management Stewardship 

Report and an Annual Treasury Management Review Report for the 
previous year.

 Effective scrutiny of the Treasury Management function.

4.4 Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council complies with these 
requirements and supplements this by including information on treasury 
activities and prudential indicators in the quarterly Council performance 
reports to Members.  

4.5 During 2020/21, the Finance and Performance Scrutiny Committee 
undertook scrutiny of the Treasury Management function including the 
Treasury Management activity reported within the quarterly performance 
reports. 
               

4.6 This annual report will cover the following areas of treasury activity during 
2020/21:

 Treasury Management advisors;
 Economic background;
 Borrowing strategy;
 Borrowing activity and results;
 Estimated and actual treasury position and prudential and treasury 

indicators;
 Investment strategy; and 
 Investment activity and results.

4.7 It should be noted that the accounting practice to be followed by the Council 
requires financial instruments in the statutory accounts (debt, investments, 
etc.) to be measured in a method compliant with International Financial 

Tudalen 20



Reporting Standards. The figures in this report are based on the principal 
amounts borrowed and invested and so may differ from those in the 
Council’s Statement of Accounts.

5.0 TREASURY MANAGEMENT ADVISORS

5.1 The Council appointed Arlingclose as its Treasury Management Advisors 
from 1st April 2019 for the 3 year period up to 31st March 2022, with the 
option to extend for up to 2 years.

5.2 During the last year the service has adapted to take into account the 
pandemic with strategy meetings taking place virtually and technical updates 
being carried out via webinars. The Council will continue to monitor the 
advisor’s performance. If any adverse performance or contractual issues 
arise, Members will be advised accordingly.  

5.3 The Council recognises that although information and advice is provided via 
the contract, responsibility for Treasury Management decisions remains with 
the Council.

6.0 ECONOMIC BACKGROUND

6.1 General Economic Background 

6.1.1  The coronavirus pandemic dominated 2020/21, with most countries imposing 
lockdowns or social restrictions during the year. The start of the financial 
year saw many central banks cutting interest rates as lockdowns caused 
economic activity to grind to a halt. The Bank of England cut the Bank Rate 
to 0.1% and the UK government provided a range of fiscal stimulus 
measures, the quantum of which has not been seen in peacetime.

6.1.2 In December 2020 two Covid-19 vaccines were given approval by the UK 
Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency (MHRA). The 
vaccine rollout process is continuing.  

6.1.3 Government initiatives supported the economy and the Chancellor 
announced in the 2021 Budget a further extension to the furlough 
Coronavirus Job Retention Scheme (furlough) until September 2021. 
Significant support packages for businesses were provided by Welsh 
Government during the year.  

6.1.4 A Brexit trade deal was agreed with the European Union on Christmas Eve 
2020.

6.1.5 Inflation has remained low over the 12 month period. The annual headline 
rate of UK Consumer Price Inflation (CPI) fell to 0.4% for the year to 
February 2021 (0.8% in April 2020), well below the Bank of England’s 2% 
target. As at May 2021, the  CPI rate was 2.1%.

Tudalen 21



6.1.6 The Bank of England (BoE) held the Bank Rate at 0.1% throughout the year 
but extended its Quantitative Easing programme (Bank of England 
purchasing government bonds to stimulate the economy) by £150 billion (to 
£895 billion) at its November 2020 meeting. Alongside the March 2021 
interest rate announcement, the BoE noted that while GDP would remain 
low in the near-term due to Covid-19 restrictions, the easing of these 
measures means growth is expected to recover strongly later in the year. 
Whilst the economic outlook has improved there are downside risks to the 
forecast, including from unemployment which is still predicted to rise when 
the furlough scheme is withdrawn.

6.1.7 The Council continued to maintain a low risk strategy throughout the year to 
ensure exposure to any capital loss was minimised.

6.2 Short term investment rates

6.2.1 The Council’s investment income is subject to changes in short term interest 
rates. The level of the Bank Rate is one of the main determinants of the rate 
of interest the Council receives on its short term investments. The forward 
looking estimate of the Bank Rate, provided by our Treasury Management 
advisors in  May 2021, is for the rate to remain at 0.1% until at least 2023/24, 
with the risk of movement in the Bank Rate in the short term being low.

6.3 Longer term interest rates

6.3.1 The majority of the Council’s borrowing is from the PWLB (Public Works 
Loan Board). Long-term borrowing rates are influenced by gilt yields which 
are driven by inflation and demand/supply considerations. 

6.3.2 During August 2012, HM Treasury introduced “the certainty rate”, whereby 
local authorities are able to access borrowing at 0.2% cheaper than 
published PWLB rates. In order to access the discounted rate, authorities 
were required to provide Welsh Government (and onward, the Debt 
Management Office) with an indication of their potential borrowing 
requirements for the next 3 years.

6.3.3 PWLB loans are no longer available to Councils planning to acquire 
investment assets primarily for yield or solely for exploiting commercial 
opportunities.

6.3.4 PWLB rates during 2020/21 were as follows (these are the “certainty rates”):

5 years 10 years 20 years 50 years
Average 1.53% 1.84% 2.29% 2.14%

Highest 1.98% 2.31% 2.81% 2.71%

Lowest 0.74% 1.04% 1.48% 1.32%

Tudalen 22



 

7.0 BORROWING STRATEGY 

7.1 The borrowing strategy for 2020/21, as included in the 2020/21 Treasury 
Management Strategy and approved by Council on 18th March 2020, stated 
that the borrowing requirement to fund the 2020/21 Capital Programme was 
£29.0m. In line with the capital programme, the borrowing requirement 
decreased to £24.9m during the year largely due to the re-profiling of the 
21st Century Schools schemes. It was also reported that the Council’s policy 
will continue to maximise “internal borrowing”, run down cash balances and 
forego interest earned at historically low rates. This also minimises 
counterparty risk (risk that an investment may become irrecoverable).

7.2 The Strategy also reported that the Section 151 Officer, under delegated 
powers, would take the most appropriate form of borrowing depending upon 
the prevailing interest rates at the time, taking into account advice provided 
by our advisors and an assessment of risk. 

7.3 Affordability and the cost of carry remain important influences on the 
Council’s borrowing strategy. Whilst short term borrowing was taken during 
the year, no long term borrowing was taken during 2020/21.

7.4 The 2020/21 Treasury Management Strategy also reported that the Council 
has previously taken advantage of debt rescheduling opportunities, for 
example, to generate savings at minimum risk, and that the Section 151 
Officer would monitor prevailing rates for any opportunities during the year 
based upon information provided by the Council’s Treasury advisors. PWLB 
loan redemption rates have reduced the attractiveness of early repayments 
associated with rescheduling and as a result no debt rescheduling took place 
during 2020/21. 

8.0 BORROWING ACTIVITY AND RESULTS 

8.1 A summary of the Council’s borrowing activity (excluding Finance Leases) 
is set out in the table below: 

Tudalen 23



Opening 
Balance 1st 
April 2020

Movement
Closing 
Balance 

31st  March 
2021

Average 
Debt 

  Total 
Interest

Weighted 
Average 
Interest

£M £M £M £M £M %

PWLB* 240.145 (10.419) 229.726 235.258 7.102 3.02
Banks 

LOBO** 31.000 0 31.000 31.000 1.395 4.50

Banks  
Fixed 
Term 

54.500 0 54.500 54.500 2.725 5.00

Local 
Authority 

Bodies
47.000 (29.000) 18.000 12.668 0.130 1.03

Total 372.645 (39.419) 333.226 333.426 11.352 3.40

* The movements in PWLB debt include the repayment of instalments of existing 
Equal Instalment of Principal (EIP) loans.
** A “LOBO” loan is one where the lender has options to vary the interest rate. If 
the lender chooses to exercise that option, the borrower has an option to repay.

The average interest rate of debt as at 31st March 2021 was 3.35%. 

8.2 On 26th November 2020, after the response to its consultation on future 
lending terms, HM Treasury reduced PWLB interest rates by 1%, thereby 
reversing the previous increase on 9th October 2019. 

8.3 Short term loans were taken to meet day-to-day cash-flow requirements at 
an average rate of 1.03% during 2020/21.  

8.4 At the end of the year there was an underspend of £250k reported in the 
Council’s Net Capital Financing Budget of £19.7m. This has been due to 
lower than forecasted borrowing costs, due to lower interest rates and 
effective cashflow management.  

 
8.5 There were no opportunities to further reduce the cost of our borrowing via 

rescheduling during the year. 

9.0 ESTIMATED AND ACTUAL TREASURY POSITION AND PRUDENTIAL 
AND TREASURY INDICATORS

9.1 During the financial year 2020/21, the Council operated within its limits set 
out in the ‘Capital Strategy Report Incorporating Prudential Indicators’ and 
‘Treasury Management Strategy’, both of which were approved by Council 
on 18th March 2020 (note a revised Authorised Limit and Operational 
Boundary were approved by Council on 25th November 2020). Details of 
limits and actual performance are as follows: 

Tudalen 24



£

2020/21 
Actual

£

Capital Expenditure 2020/21 102.320M

Capital Financing Requirement 
(CFR) as at 31st March 2021 504.848M

 Limit / Indicator 2020/21 
Limit / Indicator

2020/21
Actual

Authorised Limit (£) 
(Limit beyond which borrowing 
is prohibited)

532.000M

Operational Boundary (£) 
(Indicator to ensure Authorised 
Limit not breached)

426.000M

373.099M
(at highest point in 

year)

333.680M
 (at year end)

External Debt (£)
Other Long Term Liabilities
Sub total
Other: Finance Lease
Borrowing + Other Long Term 
Liabilities 

417.226M
0.071M

417.297M
2.389M

419.686M

333.226M
0.071M

333.297M
0.383M

333.680M

Ratio of Financing Costs to Net 
Revenue Stream 5.11% 4.86%

Funds invested for greater than 
1 year (£)

25M 6.30M 

LOBO Limit £50M / 20% of debt 
portfolio

£31M / 9% of debt 
portfolio

Maturity Structure of Fixed Rate 
Debt

Under 12 mths  0-70%  
12 mths – 2 yrs  0-70%

2-5 years  0-60%
5-10 years  0-70%

10-20 years  0-90%
20-30 years  0-90%
30-40 years  0-90%
40-50 years  0-90% 

Under 12 mths  13%
12 mths – 2 yrs    4%

2-5 years    10%
5-10 years  16%

10-20 years   6%
20-30 years    0%
30-40 years  51%
40-50 years    0%

Tudalen 25



10.0 INVESTMENT STRATEGY 

10.1 The Council manages its investments in-house, investing during 2020/21 in 
line with the lender criteria as set out in the Treasury Management Strategy 
approved by Council on the 18th March 2020. Investment policy is governed 
by Welsh Government guidance.

10.2 The Council’s temporary cash flows are currently being invested in the 
Debt Management Account Deposit Facility and other Government 
backed public sector bodies. The Council supplements this strategy 
with lending to organisations subject to Section 151 officer determination, 
following appropriate due diligence and subject to appropriate and 
acceptable security arrangements being put in place. This low risk 
strategy was determined balancing risk and return. It is acknowledged that 
low risk investment strategies result in lower investment returns.

10.3 During the year, the Council has complied with the approved 2020/21 
Treasury Management Strategy and there have been no liquidity difficulties.

11.0 INVESTMENT ACTIVITY AND RESULTS

11.1 The following table shows the overall result of the investment activities 
undertaken by the Council:    

Interest 
Received

Average 
Cash 

Balance

Return on 
Investments

Benchmark 
Return*

£M £M % %
Cash Balances 0.022 56.749 0.04 -0.07

* The benchmark return for Local Authority internally managed funds is the 
average 7-day LIBID rate.  

11.2 The Economic Background section of this report set out the continuing 
challenging economic conditions during this period. As a result of these 
conditions and our low risk strategy, interest rates on investments remain 
low. 

11.3 However the average return on investments has out-performed the 
benchmark return over the year. 

11.4 The £6.30m for “funds invested for greater than 1 year” represents a 10-year 
loan to Trivallis of £4.00m (£4.25m outstanding, £0.25m of which to be 
repaid within 12 months), and the Cynon Taf Community Housing Group 
loan of £2.3m (£2.4m outstanding, £0.1m of which to be repaid within 12 
months).  

11.5 For measuring the Council’s exposure to interest rate risk, the following table 
shows the revenue impact of a 1% rise or fall in interest rates:

Tudalen 26



Interest Rate Risk Impact
£M

One year revenue impact of a 1% 
rise/fall in interest rates

0.086

11.6 The Council also holds non-specified investments in Cynon Valley Waste 
Disposal Company Ltd, trading as Amgen Cymru Ltd and Amgen Rhondda 
Ltd. These are shown in the Council’s balance sheet as £3.035m, under 
“Investments in Subsidiaries”.

11.7    The Council also holds non-financial investments. 

 Non-financial commercial investment in Ty Dysgu, Cefn Coed 
Business Park, Nantgarw. The building and site has a fair value of 
£3.6m, with an annual rental of £320k.  This asset was reclassified as 
an investment property on the balance sheet following a change in use 
of the building.

 The Council has investments it categorises as non-financial and other 
investments relevant to Council functions. These buildings have a fair 
value of £17.9m, with an annual rental of £1.1m. They relate to 50-53 
Taff St, Pontypridd; Unit 1 Cambrian Industrial Estate, Clydach Vale; 
Rhos Surgery, Mountain Ash; Llys Cadwyn, Pontypridd, and 96-102 
Taff Street, Pontypridd.

12.0 EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS / SOCIO-ECONOMIC DUTY 

12.1 The report provides an overview of the Council’s Treasury Management 
activities during 2020/21 in line with the Strategy reports approved by 
Council in March 2020. As a result, no Equality Impact Assessment is 
required for the purposes of this report. 

13.0 CONSULTATION 

13.1 Following consideration by Council, this report will be subject to review via 
the Council’s scrutiny arrangements. 

14.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATION(S) 

14.1 The financial results / implications of the Council’s Treasury Management 
arrangements in 2020/21 have been incorporated into quarterly 
Performance Reports during the year and also reported to Council on 25th 
November 2020 as part of the 2020/21 Mid-Year Treasury Management 
Stewardship Report. 

Tudalen 27



15.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS OR LEGISLATION CONSIDERED

15.1 The report ensures the Council complies with its legal duty under the Local 
Government Act 2003 and in doing so is in line with the CIPFA Code of 
Practice on Treasury Management and the CIPFA Prudential Code for 
Capital Finance in Local Authorities. 

16.0 LINKS TO CORPORATE AND NATIONAL PRIORITIES AND THE WELL-
BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS ACT 

16.1  This report evidences the progress made in delivering the Council’s 
Corporate Plan – ‘Making a Difference’ in particular through supporting the 
‘Living Within Our Means’ theme by pursuing optimum treasury 
management performance or return at the same time as managing 
associated risk. 

16.2 The report also supports the Well-being of Future Generations Act in 
particular ‘a globally responsible Wales’ through responsible management 
and investment of the Council’s resources. 

17.0 CONCLUSION

17.1  The 2020/21 financial year has continued to be challenging in relation to 
Treasury Management and this report highlights for Members that all related 
activities have operated effectively and within budgetary and prudential 
limits.  

Other information: 
Relevant Scrutiny Committee – Finance and Performance Scrutiny 
Committee 

Tudalen 28



LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972

AS AMENDED BY

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

COUNCIL 14th JULY 2021 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND DIGITAL SERVICES

Item: 2020/21 ANNUAL TREASURY MANAGEMENT REVIEW 

Background Papers 

 18th March 2020 Council meeting – Report: Treasury Management Strategy 
Incorporating Investment Strategy, Treasury Management Indicators and MRP 
Statement for 2020/21. 

 18th March 2020 Council meeting – Report: 2020/21 Capital Strategy Report 
Incorporating Prudential Indicators. 

 25th November 2020 Council meeting – Report: 2020/21 Mid-Year Treasury 
Management Stewardship Report. 

Officer to contact: Barrie Davies (Director of Finance and Digital Services) 

********************

Tudalen 29



tudalen wag



 
 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL 
 

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2021/2022  
 

COUNCIL 14TH JULY 2021 
 

CHIEF OFFICER VER & REDUNDANCY PACKAGES 
 
 
JOINT REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTOR OF HUMAN 
RESOURCES 
 
Author: Richard Evans, Director of Human Resources  
 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
 Following a recommendation from the Council’s Voluntary Early Retirement 

(VER) Panel to obtain Council approval for a Chief Officer severance package 
(as detailed in the report) in accordance with the Council’s approved 2021/22 
Pay Policy statement. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
 It is recommended that Council:- 
 
2.1 Following a recommendation from the Council’s VER Panel, to approve a 

Chief Officer severance package (as detailed at Appendix 1 of the report) in 
accordance with the Council’s approved 2021/22 Pay Policy statement. 

 
 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 Statutory guidance issued by the Welsh Government under Section 40 of the 

Localism Act 2011 recommends that full Council approve severance 
packages over £100,000. The Guidance aims to promote openness and 
transparency in relation to severance packages above £100,000.  

 
3.2 This guidance was clarified by Welsh Government via the Welsh Local 

Government Association (WLGA) who have advised that the guidance on 
severance packages above £100,000 related to chief officers. This guidance 
was previously incorporated into the Council’s Pay Policy statement. 

 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 31

Agendwm 7



 
3.3.  Within the Guidance the definition of the elements which make up the 

£100,000 and above severance package includes: 
 

i. Salary paid in lieu of notice; 
ii. Lump sum redundancy payment; and 
iii. Cost to the authority of any pension enhancement or strain on the pension 

fund. 
 
4. CURRENT POSITION 
 
4.1  Salary paid in lieu of notice is a legal obligation of the Council when it gives 

the employee less than the contractual period of notice to terminate their 
employment. Under the Council’s VER process an early termination date is 
usually mutually agreed rather than giving the employee the contractual 
length of notice that they are entitled to receive and therefore no salary in lieu 
of notice is paid. 

 
4.2 The lump sum redundancy payment is calculated based on the Council’s 

discretionary scheme which full Council agrees through the annual Pay Policy 
each year. The lump sum redundancy payment is calculated using the Council 
agreed formula in accordance with its Voluntary Early Retirement and 
Voluntary Redundancy Scheme.  It should be noted that an element of this 
lump sum is the statutory redundancy payment which the Council is legally 
obliged to pay under the Employment Rights Act and the statutory redundancy 
scheme. It has also been advised that for as long as a particular pay policy is 
in force, the Council would have little scope not to honour any discretionary 
element for an employee facing a redundancy situation. 

 
4.3  Therefore, even when a severance package amounts to £100,000 or more, 

the amount of the actual redundancy payment received by the employee, 
could be a relatively smaller part of the whole package. The Council has no 
agreement in place with regard to pension enhancements or ‘added years’ 
and therefore there are no elements of the overall payment which would fall 
into this category. 

 
4.4  The ‘strain’ or capitalised cost on the pension fund is a payment which is 

included in the definition of the severance package for employees aged 55 or 
over at their leaving date. It is not paid to the employee but from the Council 
into the overall pension fund itself. It should be noted that the Council has 
absolutely no discretion over this cost as it is a payment that the Council is 
required to make pursuant to the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) 
Regulations 2013 (30(7) and 68(2)) into the pension fund itself. Indeed the 
amount paid under this element is entirely dependent on, and determined by, 
the application of the Local Government Pension Scheme Regulations 2013, 
Regulation 30(7), which prescribes that any employee aged 55 and over who 
leaves employment by reason of redundancy, shall be entitled to immediate 
access to the LGPS without actuarial reduction for early payment. 

 

Tudalen 32



 
5. CONTRACTUAL EMPLOYMENT MATTERS 
 
5.1  The failure by the Council to make payments in accordance with the statutory 

and/or contractual obligations set out above would give rise to potential 
liability to claims for bad faith / breach of contract and / or constructive unfair 
dismissal. 

 
5.2 As part of the recent review of the Council’s Senior Management positions on 

the 23rd June 2021 agreed by Cabinet, it was identified that the overall 
reduction in management costs to be realised from the revised structure 
supports the release of this post. 

 
5.3 As a result of the restructure and through the Council’s VER process there is 

one Chief Officer to whom this application of the process for severance 
packages now needs to be applied.  

 
5.4 The details of the individual’s application is outlined at Appendix 1 to this 

report. 
 
6. VOLUNTARY EARLY RETIREMENT (VER) PANEL  
 
6.1 In line with the Council’s Constitution, requests for Voluntary Early Retirement 

with Redundancy (VER) and Voluntary Redundancy (VR) are approved by the 
VER Panel which consists of five elected Members. 

 
6.2 The VER Panel considered the application at Appendix 1, along with a 

number of other requests at its meeting on the 7th July 2021.  
 
6.3 Whilst the VER Panel was able to formally agree all other requests at 

meeting, as the costs associated with one of these applications and 
severance packages were over £100,000, it could not be formally approved 
by the Panel in view of the Welsh Government Guidance noted above. The 
Panel therefore resolved to recommend to full Council that the application at 
Appendix 1 be approved by full Council. 

 
 
7. PEOPLE IMPLICATIONS 
 
  Details of the Council’s statutory and contractual obligations are detailed 

within the body of the report. 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 33



 
APPENDIX 1 

 
 

DETAILS OF SEVERANCE PACKAGE OVER £100,000 
 

 
Employee  Estimated 

Annual 
Salary 

Savings 
(including 
on-costs) 

Salary in lieu 
of notice 

(see note 1) 

Estimated 
Statutory 

Redundancy 
payment 

(see note 2) 

Estimated 
Discretionary 
Redundancy  
(see note 3)  

Estimated 
Statutory 

Pension Strain 
(see note 4) 

Estimated Total 
severance cost 
(Sum of notes 1, 

2, 3 & 4) 

Estimated 
Total 

redundancy 
received by 
individual 

A £166,673 £0 £15,232 £25,377 £239,446 £280,055 £40,609 
 

 
 
Notes 
 
1. Salary in lieu of notice is a legal obligation of the Council when it gives the employee less than the contractual period of notice 

to terminate their employment. 
2.  This element is the statutory redundancy payment which the Council is legally obliged to pay under the Employment Rights 

Act and the statutory redundancy scheme. 
3.  This element is the discretionary part of the lump sum redundancy payment. It is advised that for as long as a particular pay 

policy is in force, the Council would have little scope not to honour this discretionary payment for an employee facing a 
redundancy situation. 

4.  The Pension Strain on the fund, is a payment which is included in the definition of Severance Package for employees aged 55 
or over at their leaving date. It is not paid to the employee but from the Council into the overall pension fund itself. 

 
 
 

T
udalen 34



 
 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL 
 

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2021/2022   
 

COUNCIL 14TH JULY 2021 
 

REVIEW OF THE COUNCIL’S PAY AND GRADING STRUCTURE 
 
JOINT REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND DIRECTOR OF HUMAN 
RESOURCES 
 
 
Author: Richard Evans, Director of Human Resources  
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
 To seek Council’s approval in respect of a review of the Council’s Pay and 

Grading Structure. 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
 It is recommended that Council:- 
 
2.1 agrees an extension to the current pay and grading system of Grades 1 to 15, 

so as to now incorporate an expanded pay and grading system of Grades 16, 
17 and 18 (as is detailed in the report), in relation to all staff employed under 
NJC for Local Government terms and conditions. 

 
 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 The Council’s current pay and grading system was introduced in 2011 and 

consists of 15 spot salary grades that align to spinal column points within the 
NJC terms and conditions of service.   

 
3.2 Each grade is determined by a points range that has been evaluated against 

the Greater London Provincial Council (GLPC) Job Evaluation Scheme as 
shown below. 

 
3.3 The value of each grade and the corresponding Job Evaluation Points score is 

shown at Appendix 1 for Members information. 
 
 
 
 
4. CURRENT POSITION 

Tudalen 35

Agendwm 8



 
 
4.1  Whilst the Council’s grading system has served the Council well, there has 

been no formal review of this grading system since its introduction in 2011.  
 
4.2 Within those 10 years, various posts will have changed and whilst there is 

always the option to request a further review of a role through the agreed Job 
Evaluation process, as an employee moves towards the top tier of the current 
grading system there is less room for both a review and movement. This 
currently impacts on Grade 14 and Grade 15 roles, with the latter grade 
currently experiencing the greater impact.  

 
4.3 The current limit of Grade 15 has also had an impact in terms of remunerating 

technical roles such as specialist engineers, ICT engineers. Whilst the Council 
has utilised the payment of market forces (in line with the Council’s Pay Policy 
Statement), the use of market forces payment is time limited and has to be 
reviewed at the end of a two year period, so it does not always aide retention 
in these areas. 

 
4.4 The Council is also aware from a recent review that several neighbouring local 

authorities have in place expanded pay grades at a higher level than this 
Council. This again can cause the Council issues in terms of both recruitment 
and retention. An analysis of these differentials is shown at Appendix 2. Please 
note that the description used for grade levels will be different in each of the 
local authorities listed. 

 
 
5. REVIEW OF THE COUNCIL’S GRADING SYSTEM  
 
5.1  When the Council’s existing pay and grading system was introduced with a limit 

of Grade 15, for future proofing of the pay system, there was some capacity 
built into the scoring system to take account of any review that may have been 
needed in future years. 

 
5.2 Having reviewed the existing Job Evaluation scheme with our trained Job 

Analysts, there is the ability to introduce further grades within the evaluation 
scoring system. Having undertaken that review set out below is a suggested 
option for introducing new grades: 

 
Suggested Grade Value Points Score 
New Grade 16 £48,847 731 - 760 
New Grade 17 £50,888 761 - 790 
New Grade 18 £53,050 791 - 820 

 
 
 
5.3 The suggested monetary values have been set to ensure that we both maintain 

the differentials between the more senior grades on the pay structure and 
reflect on the values currently paid in other authorities. 

Tudalen 36



 
 
5.4 The introduction of additional grades will have no corresponding impact on the 

existing Grades 1 to 15 i.e. there is no automatic grade drift associated with the 
review. Indeed in respect of movement to these new grades, that will only be 
achievable through the agreed job evaluation process with requests for a re-
evaluation of a post(s). 

 
5.5 On the basis that there is no grade drift, it is not anticipated that the introduction 

of additional grades will have a significant financial impact. Indeed, any 
increase in grade from a re-evaluation will have to be met from service areas 
existing budgets. 

 
 

6. EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS/ SOCIO-ECONOMIC DUTY 
 
6.1 An Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA) screening form has been prepared for 

the purpose of this report. This exercise has shown that a full EqIA is not 
required. The screening form can be accessed by contacting the author of the 
report. 

 
7. WELSH LANGUAGE IMPLICATIONS  
 
7.1 There is no requirement for a Welsh Language Impact Assessment with this 

report as it deals with amendments to the Council’s senior management 
structure. 

 
8. CONSULTATION / INVOLVEMENT 
 
8.1 Initial discussions have been held with our recognised trade union colleagues 

who would be in full support of this suggested change being made. Should 
Council determine to proceed with this proposal then further discussions 
would take place with the recognised trade unions on the implementation of 
these revised arrangements. 

 
9. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 As indicated in paragraph 5.5 above, it is not anticipated that there will be any 

significant financial impact of the introduction of these additional grades. here 
there are any costs they will be met from within existing resources. 

 
10. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS OR LEGISLATION REQUIRED 
 
10.1 As this suggested change is within the existing agreed Job Evaluation 

process, there are no additional legal implications or legislative impacts. 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 37



 
 

APPENDIX 1 
 
COUNCIL’S CURRENT GRADING SYSTEM AND ASSOCIATED POINTS SCORE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grade Value  Points Score 
1 £17,842 0 - 270 
2 £18,198 271 - 288 
3 £18,562 289 - 305 
4 £18,933 306 - 341 
5 £19,698 342 - 377 
6 £21,748 378 - 413 
7 £24,491 414 - 449 
8 £27,041 450 - 484 
9 £29,577 485 - 520 

10 £32,234 521 - 556 
11 £35,745 557 - 592 
12 £38,890 593 - 628 
13 £41,881 629 - 664 
14 £44,863 665 - 699 
15 £46,845 700 - 730 

Tudalen 38



 
APPENDIX 2 

 
 
HIGHER END SALARY ANALYSIS OF NEIGHBOURING LOCAL AUTHORITIES 

 
 
Local Authority Grade Description Min Value      

(£) 
Max Value   

(£) 
Rhondda Cynon Taf 
 

GR14 44,863 44,863 
GR15 46,845 46,845 

Blaenau Gwent GR10 42,821 45,859 
GR11 46,845 49,875 

Bridgend GR14 44,863 45,859 
GR15 48,809 49,794 
GR16 51,758 52,742 

Cardiff GR10 40,876 43,857 
OM2 47,832 57,779 

Caerphilly GR12 43,857 46,845 
Band E 42,781 45,696 
Band D  48,011 52,812 

Merthyr Tydfil GR10 44,863 46,845 
GR11 47,854 49,865 
GR12 52,904 52,904 

Newport GR11 42,821 44,863 
GR12 45,859 48,014 
GR13 49,220 51,709 
GR14 53,002 55,685 
GR15 57,079 59,961 

Swansea GR11 42,683 46,582 
GR12 47,560 51,644 

Torfaen GR10 42,821 48,850 
GR11 48,850 53,770 
GR12 53,770 56,735 

Vale of Glamorgan GR11 43,857 46,845 
OM2 50,500 55,550 

 

Tudalen 39



tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 41

Agendwm 10
Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 12, 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 53

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 12, 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 55

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 12, 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 57

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 12, 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 59

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 12, 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 61

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 12, 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 63

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 12, 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 65

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 12, 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 67

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 12, 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 69

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 12, 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



tudalen wag


	Agenda
	3 Cofnodion
	5 Cwestiynau gan yr Aelodau
	6 Adolygiad Blynyddol Cylch Rheoli’r Trysorlys 2020/21
	7 Pecynnau Ymddeol yn Gynnar o Wirfodd a Diswyddo ar gyfer Prif Swyddogion
	8 Adolygiad o Strwythur Cyflog a Graddfeydd y Cyngor
	10 Strwythur Uwch Reolwyr y Cyngor
	Appendix 1 (i)
	Appendix 1 (ii)
	Appendix 1 (iii)
	Appendix 1 (iv)
	Appendix 2 (i)
	Appendix 2 (ii)
	Appendix 2 (iii)
	Appendix 2 (iv)
	Appendix 3 (i)


